



KEN MICKY L. WIJANGCO

Senior Graphic Designer

PROFILE

Senior Graphic Designer with five years of experience in the field of creative designing, from conceptualization to execution of the output. Professionally trained and competent in a wide range of design software.

- Promotional Designs
- Corporate Designs
- Email Blast Designs
- Social Media Advertising
- Vector Based Projects
- Photo Manipulation
- Logo Creations
- Mock-up Products

PERSONAL INFO

Date of Birth: February 06, 1997
Nationality: Filipino
Gender: Male
Religion: Roman Catholic

CONTACT

(+63) 929-458-0697
 368 Don Gueco Street, Mt. View Balibago, Angeles City Pampanga, Philippines 2009
 kenmicky.wijangco@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO



Visit my creative works at:

www.behance.net/kenwijangco

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Adobe After Effects



Adobe Premiere Pro



Adobe Lightroom



Adobe Dreamweaver



HTML & CSS



WORK EXPERIENCE

CLOUDSTAFF PHILIPPINES

Senior Graphic Designer
May 2022 - Present

- Designing and develop layouts, cover and inside pages for company product catalogues and magazine adverts.
- Creating E-Shots ads, social media and website assets.
- Designing layouts for new product brochures, business cards, promotional leaflets, promotional goods, direct mail collateral.
- Developing new layouts for product packaging and labelling.
- Preparing print ready files for all printable support materials.
- Image retouching in line with product guidelines for two separate brand guidelines - Formed (B2B) and Hendel & Hendel (B2C).

OFFICE BEACON PHILIPPINES

Graphic Artist
May 2017 - April 2022

- Creating proof files for the Art Department to be printed out.
- Mock-up products such as table covers and banners.
- Creating interactive Email Blast design with buttons.
- Vectoring low-res logo to a high-res logo.
- Adding a typeset word for a logo.
- Creating website landing page designs.
- Maintaining website from HTML and CSS codes.

METRO CLARK ICT COUNCIL

On-the-Job (Internship)
Field of work: Graphics/Tech Support
April 2016 - June 2016

- Designing Social Media Ads, Tarpaulins, Office Banners, and PowerPoint Presentation Slides.
- Providing technical support with the PC's.
- Configuring computer hardware, software, systems, printers and scanners.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

TERTIARY

Systems Plus College Foundation

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Angeles City, Pampanga

2013 - 2017

SECONDARY

Systems Plus College Foundation

Angeles City, Pampanga

2009-2013

PRIMARY

Gueco Balibago Elementary School

Angeles City, Pampanga

2002-2009

ACHIEVEMENT AND PROJECT

CHAMPION in

Newsletter Writing & Layouting Competition

SAITE 2016

Oplan "Tokhang" Integrated Drug System for Angeles City Phiippine National Police

CAPSTONE PROJECT 2017

SEMINARS & TRAININGS with CERTIFICATIONS

- Computer Hardware Servicing NCII (TESDA)
- Visual Graphic Design NCIII (TESDA)
- Microsoft Technology Associate in Database Fundamentals
- Microsoft Technology Associate in Mobility and Device Fundamentals
- Microsoft Office Specialist
- Web Development with C# and .NET Boot Camp
- SAITE (Student Assembly on Information Technology Education)